I'm being chased about this....

Can someone see what is going on please?

---- Forwarded message ---------

From: David Meller <David.Meller@mellerdesigns.co.uk>
Date: Fri, 3 Apr 2020 at 18:37

Subject: Fwd: Mask FFP3 valved 9332+
To:

NR pcabinetoffice.gov.uk>

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Feldman, Andrew" <Andrew.Feldman@dhsc.gov.uk>
Date: 3 April 2020 at 18:12:46 BST

To: David Meller <David.Meller@mellerdesigns.co.uk>
Subject: FW: Mask FFP3 valved 9332+

From: Feldman, Andrew

Sent: 03 April 2020 18:08

To: Andy Wood <andy.wood@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>

Ce: i NR . )cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; James Bethell

PD i

Subject: FW: Mask FFP3 valved 9332+

I have just spoken to David Meller (a good friend of Michael Gove) who was
asked to source PP3masks in China. He has managed to do so, and has been
given a verbal commitment for 40m masks.

This as you will see below has come through the MOD (not sure why). He now
need an urgent order to secure the Sm in Holland and the balance in China.
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